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NOTICE OF ADDENDUM Eric T. Pederson, P.S.
ADDENDUM NO. 3 Financial Manager
CONTRACT NO. 8920 Steven B. Danner-Rivers

ALLIS / SPAANEM / SHAFFER WATER MAIN

Revise and amend the contract document(s) for the above project as stated in this addendum, otherwise, the
original document shall remain in effect.

ESTIMATE:

ADD BID ITEM:

| 20217 | cLEAR STONE 50 TON

The Bid Submission Deadline (Date and Time) has NOT been modified.

Please acknowledge this addendum on page E1 of the contract documents and/or in Section E: Bidder’s
Acknowledgement on Bid Express.

Electronic version of these documents can be found on the Bid Express web site at:
http://www.bidexpress.com

If you are unable to download plan revisions associated with the addendum, please contact the Engineering
office at 608-266-4751 receive the material by another route.

Sincerely,

Alan L. Larson, PE, BCEE
Chief Engineer and Assistant GM
Madison Water Utility
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